

Tomahawk Lion's Club

President, Bo Busterud
1827 Pine Ave
Tomahawk, WI 54487
715.612.3458
Bo.Busterud@harley-davidson.com

Secretary, Tami Olson
110 W Merrill Ave
Tomahawk, WI 54487
715.966.2567
tamiolson16@yahoo.com

Meeting Minutes
August 27th 2018 at the Lion's Den

Call to Order: 6:45p.m.

America and Pledge

Grace: Dave Imm

Meal: Thank you to Bo for providing the meal this evening. Always delicious!

Roll Call: Chris Busterud, Kevin Imm, Dave Imm, George Eisenman, Cliff Miklas, Dan Salewski, Kevin Wickstrom, Jerry Crass, Gene Calhoun, Buzz Schneider, Scott Martin, Bo Busterud and Tami Olson.

.

Guests: None

Secretary's Report: M/M to accept minutes as published, Chris B and Kevin I. Motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: Administrative Account is currently at \$1495.00 and Activity Account is currently at \$46925.00. We also hold a Rainy Day CD worth 7,154.00. M/M to accept and file this report for audit (501C). Motion passed unanimously. Detailed budget/expenses reports are always available from Scott Martin, treasurer.

Membership Report: We continue to work to increase membership and have individual conversations underway to determine if inactive members will remain on the rolls. Steak Feed coming up to thank anyone who has volunteered throughout the year. Also a good event to invite prospective members to see what we are all about. New member initiation will take place as necessary.

Correspondences: Thank you from Restoring Hope Transplant House. Regular yearly donation, much appreciated.

Old Business:

Thrilla on the Grilla Update: Final number not available yet. Kevin not able to attend.

Fall Ride Booth: Deb E is the Chair. Thank you Lion Deb for taking this over. Jerry, Bo and Kevin will assist in setting up food order. Need: Shift Workers and Trailor Loaders morning of. Plan is to use what we have to run booth/try and save money. Look at FB for scheduler for the event. Group email also a good place to put out there what you can work. Deb has updated her email for Lion's Club communications: Tomahawkliondebra@gmail.com. Emailing her directly to offer shift coverage would be appreciated.

Octoberfest: Event improves each year but is still not making money. This is the last year we will do if we do not make money. \$5 entry fee, Bo and Monica are making the specialty food. Thank you Lion's Kevin I, Bo B and Monica for all your hard work with this event.

Steak Out: Kevin Koth is the contact person for this year's event as past president. Bring a dish to pass – desserts always appreciated. Bring your own dishes to use. Anyone who has volunteered throughout the year is welcome as this event is held to Thank volunteers and welcome any new members officially.

Odds and Ends: Garbage bags: Cliff reminded us bags are needed and bags will be ordered.

Gas: Burn off what we can – buy new for Harley

New Business: None

Raffle Winners: Taco Dinners: Buzz, Cliff, Jerry, Bo, Dan S, Gene C, Dave I. Cash: Kevin W.

Next Meeting: Monday September 10, 2018. Come early to help Load Trailors. 😊

Motion to adjourn: M/M Chris B and Kevin I. Motion passed unanimously.

Lion's Hymn